To: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO){Judy.Appelbaum@usdoj.gov]
From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Thur 7/7/2011 3:28:36 PM

Subject: RE: Last minute --

I've asked Faith to include you. Let's discuss the others you ask about -- there are some specific
reasons not to include certain people.

From: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 9:49 AM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO)
Subject: RE: Last minute --

I stuck with the last item. Ron: Tracy wasn't invited to the meeting Faith is organizing on that and
wondered why.! DP

How did Faith decide who to include? The Tist is a Tittie odd ™~ inciudes Karen Wiison but not me
(and I'd like to be in on this one); doesn't have Steve Reich or anyone from ODAG; doesn't have
OPA.

Unrelated

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 6:42 AM

To: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO)
Subject: RE: Last minute --

_Thanks Judy. In AG's office. DP
| DP |

Thanks again, appreciate the last minute help.

From: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 11:17 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO)
Subject: Re: Last minute --

| can do it. AG or DAG?

----- Original Message -
From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

DOJ-FF-48414



Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 10:41 PM

To: Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO)

Subject: Last minute --

Can one of you cover the 9:15?

Unrelated
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